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From: Bezzant Kim - Divisional Senior Nurse 
Sent: 14 May 2008 17:18 
To: i ................................................................................ Code A 
Subject: ..... FW~."-G6-giS5~W~i:M~-~-5~]~i]]~-5g[5]~l--’coroner’s inquest 

Sensitivity: Confidential 

For info 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Dowd Ann - Dr 
Sent: 14 May 2008 17:16 
To: Bezzant Kim - Divisional Senior Nurse 
Subject: RE: Gosport War Memorial hospital - coroner’s inquest 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Yes, that is fine 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Bezzant Kim - Divisional Senior Nurse 
Sent: 14 May 2008 17:11 
To: Dowd Ann - Dr 
Subject: RE: Gosport War Memorial hospital - coroner’s inquest 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Can i share this email with [II~I~I~I~II.-.A_-III,’.,’- she will be the person who liaises with the coroner 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Dowd Ann - Dr 
Sent: 14 May 2008 16:58 
To: Bezzant Kim - Divisional Senior Nurse 
Subject: RE: Gosport War Memorial hospital - coroner’s inquest 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Hi Kim, 
I have spoken ti[~[~[~[~[~[~[~[~~[~[~[~[~[~[~[~[~[~iwife who will pass on the info. I can’t get hold of[~-J-;’l think he is in 
transit and has his mobile turned off) but will keep trying. At some point we will need to l~s~se w th the 
coroner regarding dates. There is going to be a GMC hearing in the autumn which some staff may be 
called to to give evidence. They won’t be able to be in two places at once. Also if the coroners inquest is 
going to take several weeks we will need to find out if all staff will need to be available for the duration as 
that will have a serious impact in terms of cover 
BW 
Ann 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Bezzant Kim - Divisional Senior Nurse 
Sent: 14 May 2008 16:16 
To: Dowd Ann - Dr 
Subject: FW: Gosport War Memorial hospital - coroner’s inquest 
Importance: High 
Sensitivity: Confidential 
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..... Original Message ..... 
From:i. ................................................................................................................................... Code A ]. 
Sent: ’~[z~-M~y-20~5-~[610"t ............................................................................................. 

]- PCT Trainer; ::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: PCT 
Tra’i6-~~:,-L[~[~[~[~[~[~[~[~[~-~Ca~7~-~atron; Lawes Susan- Hampshire PCT 
E~ernal; [[~[~[~[~[~[#~[~[~[~[~[~r HR Manager- Medical Personnel; Humphrey 
Lesley - Divisional General Manager; Bezzant Kim - Divisional Senior 
Nurse; ~ ........ £.£#~_~ ........ ~- Hampshire PCT(HPCT) ....... 
Cc: Samuel Richard - Hampshire PCT External;~ Code A k Hampshire 
PCT(HPCT) E~ernal; [~.~]- Hampshire PCT External; [.~2~2_~ 

Code A ~ Hampshire PCT(HPCT) E~ernal 
Subject: FW: Gospo~ War Memorial hospital - coroner’s inquest 
Impo~ance: High 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Code A 
.... Tff~-[~f~~-f~[~-e-fb-~l-dTt was f-61i~-~i~~fSyPS~smouth Coroner this morning, 

confirming that the inquest into 10 deaths has been opened and 
adjourned. 
The Coroner has confirmed that no further information will be released 
for the next week. The Coroner has apologised for not pre-warning the 
PCT. 

This will feature on the BBC 6 o’clock news tonight. (and was evidently 
on the lunchtime news also) 

Betty W is kindly contacting the nursing/ancillary staff as soon as 
possible, she will use the list of staff who cared for the named 
deceased, as we don’t yet know who the Coroner will wish to involve. 

Kim Bezzant will contact as many medical staff as possible, linking with 

Code A    i(Lesley Humphrey is away). 

h..C_o_d_..e__A_iis contacting the SHA and HCC press office and dealing with the 
media. 
The line will be that the PCT is aware but that no further information 
will be available for the next week. 

Kiran - for information at this stage. 

Regards 

Code A 
r-ega]~er~ces-~a nager 
Hampshire Primary Care Trust Please note new contact details 
HQ, Omega House 
112 Southampton Road 
Eastleigh, SO50 5PB 
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This email is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended 
recipient please accept our apologies; please do not disclose, copy or 
distribute the information in this email or taken any action in reliance 
on its contents: to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
Please inform us that this message has gone astray before deleting it. 
Thank you for your co-operation. 

..... Original Message ..... 
From:i ............................................................................................................................ Code ’ Sent: ~r~-~v r~y -;"o’o’o’-’r’-T :’T’~ 

Cc:~ ................................... 

Subject: Gosport War Memorial deaths 

Dear Elaine 

Hampshire County Council Media Department issued the following press 
release: 

Subject: PRESS NOTICE ISSUED ON BEHALF OF HM CORONER FOR PORTSMOUTH AND 
SOUTH EAST HAMPSHIRE 

14/05/2008 
For Immediate Release 

PR 4123 PRESS NOTICE ISSUED ON BEHALF OF HM CORONER FOR 
PORTSMOUTH AND SOUTH EAST HAMPSHIRE 

HM Coroner for Portsmouth and South East Hampshire David Horsley has 
this morning, 14 May 2008, opened Inquests into the deaths of 10 
patients at Gosport War Memorial Hospital - 

Leslie Pittock died 24.1.96 
Elsie Lavender died 6.3.96 
Ruby Lake died 21.8.98 
Robert Wilson died 18.10.96 
Enid Spurgeon died 13.4.99 
Elsie Devine died 21.11.99 
Helena Service died 5.6.97 
Arthur Cunningham died 26.9.98 
Sheila Gregory died 22.11.99 
Geoffrey Packman died 3.9.99 

These deaths were the subject of a Police criminal investigation 
entitled Operation Rochester. 

It is envisaged that the 10 Inquests will be held concurrently. 

They are all complex matters and it is envisaged that the Inquest 
hearings will not take place before Autumn 2008. 

The joint hearings are likely to take a number of weeks to conclude. 
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At present, it is likely that the venue for the hearings will be in the 
Coroner’s Court in Portsmouth. 

To ensure that the Inquests are given the detailed care and attention 
they merit without undue interrruption to the ongoing heaw workload of 
the Portsmouth and South East Hampshire Coroner and his staff, it is 
intended that they will be conducted by Mr Andrew M Bradley, HM Coroner 
for North Hampshire, acting as a special Assistant Deputy Coroner for 
the Portsmouth and South East Hampshire Coroner solely in relation to 
them. 

Please note that the coroner’s office is unable to provide any further 
details at this time but further information will be released as it 
becomes available. 

Kind regards 

This email is for the intended recipient(s) only. 

If you have received this email due to an error in addressing, 
transmission or for any other reason, please reply to it and let the 
author know. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, 
disclose, distribute, copy or print it. 

This email may be monitored, read, recorded and/or kept by Portsmouth 
City Council. Email monitoring and blocking software may be used. 

Disclaimer - May 14, 2008 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual 
or entity to which they are addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are those of the author and do 
not represent the views of the Hampshire Primary Care Trust unless otherwise explicitly stated. The 
information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information 
Act 2000. Unless the Information is legally exempt from disclosure, the confidentiality of this e-mail and 
your reply cannot be guaranteed. 


